Federal Emergency Management Agency

Washingto D.C. 20472

MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
J.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

° t Associate rector
Office of Natural and Technological
Hazards Programs

Region VII Exercise Report of the August 1, 1984,
Exercise of the Offsite Radiological Emergency
Preparedness Plans for the Duane Arnold

Energy Center

A

\ttached are two copies of the Region VII Exercise Report of the Augqust

1, 1984, joint exercise of the offsite radiological emergency preparedness
plans for the Duan2 Arnold Energy Center. Iowa State and Benton

and Linn Counties participated in the exercise. The report, dated
September 19, 1984, was prepared by Region VII of the Federal Emergency
Manaagement Agercy (FEMA).

FEMA | ion VII staff will furnish a copy of this report to the State of
[owa an i1l request a schedule of actions for corrections of deficiencies.
As soon as we receive and analyze the State's response, we will send

you the results.

[f you have any questions, please contact Mr, Robert Wilkerson, Chief

’
’

Technological Hazards Division, at 287-0200,

8410170238 841015
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Federal Emergency Management Agency

Region VII 911 Walnut Street Kansas City, Missouri 64106
SEP 20 1934

MEMORANDUM FOR: Samuel Speck, Associate Director

State and Local Programs and Support

3
4 -
FROM: PdtriLk jﬁ:ﬂrvhvnv. Regional Director
/ FEMA - Region VII

Submission of the Exercise Keport for the Evaluation of the
Implementation of Stare and Local Radiological Emergency

Response Plans for the Duane Arnold Eners entor

In compliance with 44 CFR Part 350 and vour memo of August 5, 1983, I hereby
submit three copies of the Exercise Report, dated September 19, 1984, for the
evaluation of the implementation of State and Local Radiological Emergency
Response plans for the Duane Arnold Energy Center exercise, August 1, 1984,
for your review and approval.

A Table of Contents is provided to assist in your review. Further documenta-
tion and related materials are retained and may be requested from FEMA Region

VII, which is the office of record for this exercise evaluation.

There are no Class A deficiencies cited in this report. In my opinion, there

is reasonable assurance that, in the event of an actual emergency, appropriate

measures can and will be taken to protect the health and safety of the public.

Attachments




